# **IHM Staff**

**By Jerry Crampton and Jillian Fast** 

#### **Dominican Sisters**

- IHM School opened in September 1951
- Fr. Killgoar hired Dominican Sisters to staff the school.
- The first sisters were Sister Samuel, Sister Ann Kathleen, and Sister Agnes.
- The first convent was attached to the school and stood where the current entrance to the school is today.
- Over the years the teaching staff grew. There were never more than five sisters teaching at once; the rest of the staff were lay teachers.



- Vital part of IHM School's teaching force since there were never more than five nuns stationed at IHM School.
- Staff used to have 40–50 students in their classes for the whole day
- No specials or breaks

























#### Presentation created by Jerry Crampton and Jillian Fast Photos courtesy of the IHM Archives and Mrs. Deb Moore, Parish Historian.